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Law Office of

  Richard A. Finnigan          
Richard A. Finnigan                     2112 Black Lake Blvd. SW
           Kathy McCrary, Paralegal
  (360) 956-7001
Olympia, Washington 98512

       (360) 753-7012
rickfinn@localaccess.com
Fax (360) 753-6862
   
  kathym@localaccess.com
April 30, 2009
VIA E-MAIL AND HAND DELIVERY
David Danner, Executive Director and Secretary

Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission

1300 S. Evergreen Park Drive SW

Olympia, WA  98504-7250

Re:
Rainier View Water Co., Inc. – Second Revision of Sheet No. 34.1 Canceling Substitute First Sheet No. 34.1 – Compliance Filing
Dear Mr. Danner:

Pursuant to the requirements contained in UW-040657, Order No. 01, Rainier View Water Co., Inc. (“Rainier View”) hereby makes the required compliance filing to remove the operation and maintenance costs from the Treatment Surcharge.  This filing will now allow Rainier View to pay off the principal balance on the loan undertaken to construct the treatment facilities.
Shortly after Order No. 01 was issued, the cost for chemicals used in the treatment facilities substantially increased.  There have been even further increases over time.  As a result, all of the revenue raised from the treatment surcharge in the past has been used for operation and chemical costs for the treatment facilities.  Rainier View has not made any progress in paying down the principal of the loan.

This filing reduces the rate of the surcharge from $3.29 per month to $1.81 per month.  The revised rate will allow Rainier View to pay off the principal balance of approximately $1,047,000 on a three year amortization schedule.  

A work paper showing the calculation of the rate is attached.

The original and three copies of the tariff sheet are enclosed.  

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the undersigned.  The undersigned does have authority to file tariff changes on behalf of Rainier View.






Sincerely,







RICHARD A. FINNIGAN

RAF/km

Enclosure

cc:
Doug Fisher (via e-mail)


Jim Ward (via e-mail)
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